e Rednal Ra



REDNAL HILL INFANT SCHOOL Number 4-1st October 2021

Parent Consultations

Wednesday 20th October 3.30pm—6.00pm Thursday 21st October 4.00pm—6.30pm

We are offering parents a choice of attending their parent consultation in person at school or via a telephone call. Booking your appointment can be made with your child's teacher from Monday morning at the classroom door or by a message to the class teacher on Tapestry, not via the school office.

- -Each appointment will last 10 minutes.
- -Face to face appointments will be greeted in the playground near your child's classroom door.
- -Telephone appointments will be made from either the school office number or a 'no caller ID'- please be ready to take the call.

Donations for Harvest

Our Harvest collection is in aid of NewStarts Food Bank in Frankley who help families in a B31 and B45 postcode. Please help us to support this worthy cause and pass any donations of tins or packets of food to your class teacher or the school office. Reception Classes will be celebrating Harvest at St Stephen's Church on Friday 15th October. The children will walk to the church with their class. They have been busy practising their harvest songs and are looking forward to singing in church.

Cigarette ends around the perimeter of the school site

Please do not drop cigarette ends on the ground near school. Take them home or put them in one of the public bins once they have been extinguished. Thank you

ATTENDANCE

If your child is unwell and unable to attend school please phone the school office on 0121 453 2636 by 9.30am to report their absence.

Texting is no longer an option. Please note the classroom doors close at 9.00am and children need to be in class by 9am.

Before & After School Club at the Junior School Please note new contact number for wrap around care is: 0121 827 2328

DIARY DATES

Tuesday 5th October— Flu Immunisations

Saturday 16th October—Open Morning 9.30am—11.30am

Reception & Nursery 2022

Wednesday 20th October—Parents Evening Thursday 21st October-Parents Evening Friday 22nd October— Break up for Half Term Monday 1st November — **Teacher Training Day** Tuesday 2nd November— Autumn 2 Term starts

This Week's Congratulations go to:

Palm Class — Isla for being an all round superstar this week. You have shown perseverance and commitment to every area of your learning. Well done. Jack for taking risks at Forest School. You climbed the trees independently and made sure you got down safely. I was so proud of how brave you were. Keep it up.

Hazel Class— **Callum** you were so excited to discover different leaves at forest school. You were able to talk about and compare the different ones you found. You worked as a team to collect them and display them. Well done. **Keva** you have had a fantastic attitude to your writing this week. You thought carefully about what you wanted to write, recorded all sounds in your words and even remember to add finger spaces. Well done.

Willow Class— Aurora and Amira, when looking at The Hare by Albrecht Durer you were able to look carefully at the detail and create different lines of size and thickness. You took your time and were proud of your work. Well done.

Year Two

Chestnut Class- Arlo has focussed hard on all aspects of our learning. He's working his socks off and we are really proud of him. **Libby** is a pleasure- she works hard at everything she is given and is always looking to challenge herself. She is a super star.

Hawthorn Class— Ronnie has tried hard and paid attention in all of his work this week. His writing in particular has been much improved and **Keegan** always listens and is willing to answer questions. He always understands a task because he pays careful attention to detail.

Sycamore Class—Elijah for listening and trying so much harder on the carpet and **Sophia**, you have gone above and beyond in Enquiry, always giving 100%.

Thank you

MACMILLAN CANCER SUPPORT to everyone who baked, donated and came along to our cake sale last week. We raised an amazing £403.80 towards this worthy cause.

NAG ON THE RAG

Please ensure all uniform has your child's name in. We already have lost property.

HAPPY BIRTHDAY! 1st October 2021 to 7th October 2021

Arley and Logan-Lee in Oak will be 5 Chase in Ash will be 5 Imogen-Paige in Elm will be 5 Roman and Keegan in Hawthorn will be 7













